# TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

## LICENSING AND APPEALS COMMITTEE

#### **MINUTES**

## Wednesday, 5th July, 2023

**Present:** Cllr C Brown (Chair), Cllr C J Williams (Vice-Chair), Cllr B Banks, Cllr M A Coffin, Cllr A Cope, Cllr D Keers, Cllr W J Mallard, Cllr R W G Oliver, Cllr R V Roud, Cllr M Taylor and Cllr K S Tunstall.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors D W King and D Thornewell.

#### PART 1 - PUBLIC

## LA 23/7 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest in accordance with the Code of Conduct.

## LA 23/8 MINUTES

**RESOLVED**: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing and Appeals Committee held on 28 March 2023 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

#### LA 23/9 MINUTES OF PANEL

**RESOLVED:** That the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing and Appeals Committee sitting as a Panel held on 29 March 2023 and 12 April 2023 be received and noted subject to an amendment to the minutes of the 29 March 2023 to reflect that Councillor Kemp was in present as Chair.

#### LA 23/10 TRAINING - OVERVIEW OF LICENSING

The Committee received a presentation from the Head of Licensing, Community Safety and Customer Service, introducing the work of the Licensing and Appeals Committee for the particular benefit of new Borough Councillors and of the Committee. An overview of the Licensing Act 2003 was given and an outline of the Licensing regime provided, with particular focus on Premises Licenses and the operation of Panels/Hearings.

## DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN UNDER DELEGATED POWERS

## LA 23/11 STREET TRADING FEES

The report of the Director of Central Services and Deputy Chief Executive set out the recommended changes to the existing fee structure for Street Trading. The proposed fee levels for street trading consents were set out at 1.2.6 of the report and the Street Trading fee module, together with the street trading fees of neighbouring authorities was attached at Annex 5.

During discussion, Members were advised that the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 provided a list of activities which were not 'street trading' and therefore would not require consent.

**RESOLVED:** That the proposed scale of fees for licences, consents and registrations set out in 1.2 6 of the report, be adopted with immediate effect.

## LA 23/12 REVIEW OF HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE POLICY

The report of the Director of Central Services and Deputy Chief Executive presented a review of the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy. The report outlined the timescale for the consultation to be undertaken between 10 July 2023 and 1 September 2023. Particular reference was made to the proposed changes set out at paragraph 1.3 of the report and a copy of the current policy was attached at Annex 1. The report outlined the arrangements for public consultation on the policy including meetings with trade members, which Members were welcome to attend.

**RESOLVED:** That the draft Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Policy be approved for consultation.

## LA 23/13 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items considered in private.

The meeting ended at 8.22 pm